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From: Kiristine Huskey

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 1:33 PM

To: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC

Cc: Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Scott Sullivan
Subject: RE: Revised Habeas Visit Request

Thank you. Understand there is a lot going on, but would it be possible to please let me know as soon as

possibie?

My request was made over a month ago without any response as to whether my request would be granted or

denied. It is now two weeks before the trip and as mentioned, flights fill up quickly.

| understand that there will be one other legal team at the base during my requested period. You've had my
information for over a month and my translator, Masud Hasnain, is already cleared to go with Buz Eisenberg and

Jerry Cohen and will be on the base already.

Please let me know as soon as possible, in the alternative, can you at least tell me when you will let me know. |

appreciate your assistance and consideration.
Best,

Kristine A Huskey

Clinical Professor and Director

National Security & Human Rights Clinic
University of Texas School of Law

727 E Dean Keeton St

Austin TX 78705

tel 512 232 3657

From: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC [mailto:fostera@dodgc.osd.mil]
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 7:54 AM

To: Kristine Huskey

Cc: Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Scott Sullivan

Subject: RE: Revised Habeas Visit Request

Receipt confirmed. Request being processed

- glva € fostex

Paralegal, GySgt, USMC (Ret.)

Department of Defense :

Office of the General Counsel (Legal Counsel)
1600 Defense Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20301-1600

Comm: 703-571-9358

DSN: 671-9358

NIPR: fostera@dodgc.osd.mil

SIPR: alva.foster@osd.smil.mil

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attomey/client, attorney work product, deliberative process or other

priviteges. Do not disseminate further without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel.

10/6/2008
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From: Kiristine Huskey

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 7:29 PM

To: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC

Cc: Lienza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Scott Sullivan; Kristine Huskey
Subject: RE: Revised Habeas Visit Request

Alva

Greetings. Thank you again for your patience and assistance. | am following up on my revised request to visit Mr
Dokhan, a client of a clinic at UT Law School. | understand that you are not responsible for approving or denying
visits but that JTF must approve the visit. | am very concerned as it is now two weeks from the requested visit
date. Given that it took over a month for a response, which in fact was neither a denial nor an approval, to my
initial request made over a month ago, it may take JTF the same amount of time to respond to my revised
request, which of course would mean that the visit date would pass without any word on whether my visit is
approved or denied. Also, as JTF knows, the flights to and from Guantanamo fill up very quickly such that there
may be no available flights by the time JTF responds to my revised request.

In light of the circumstances, including Judge Hogan’s order requiring client authorizations by October 29, and the
need to try to visit with my client, | believe we will have to go to court to seek a timely resolution. | would prefer not
to go to court as it is a waste of judicial resources and the parties’ resources but | don't see that there are any
other options at this point. If there is no response to my visit request by 4pm on Monday October 6, | will have to
seek a resolution before Judge Hogan.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Best,

Kristine A Huskey

Clinical Professor and Director

National Security & Human Rights Clinic
University of Texas School of Law

727 E Dean Keeton St

Austin TX 78705

tel 512 232 3657

From: Kristine Huskey

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 1:33 PM

To: 'Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC'

Cc: Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Scott Sullivan
Subject: RE: Revised Habeas Visit Request

Thank you. Understand there is a lot going on, but would it be possibie to please let me know as soon as
possible?

My request was made over a month ago without any response as to whether my request would be granted or
denied. It is now two weeks before the trip and as mentioned, flights fill up quickly.

I understand that there will be one other legal team at the base during my requested period. You've had my
information for over a month and my franslator, Masud Hasnain, is already cleared to go with Buz Eisenberg and
Jerry Cohen and will be on the base already.

Please let me know as soon as possible, in the alternative, can you at least tell me when you will let me know. |
appreciate your assistance and consideration.

Best,

Kristine A Huskey

Clinical Professor and Director

National Security & Human Rights Clinic
University of Texas School of Law

727 E Dean Keeton St

10/6/2008
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From: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC [mailto:fostera@dodgc.osd.mil]
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 7:54 AM

To: Kristine Huskey

Cc: Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Scott Sullivan

Subject: RE: Revised Habeas Visit Request

Receipt confirmed. Request being processed

dtlva €. fostex

Paralegal, GySgt, USMC (Ret.)

Department of Defense

Office of the General Counsel (Legal Counsel)
1600 Defense Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20301-1600

Comm: 703-571-9358

DSN: 671-9358

NIPR: fostera@dodgc.osd.mil

SIPR: alva.foster@osd.smil.mil

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protecied by the atfomey/client, attorney work product, deliberative process or other

privileges. Do not disseminate further without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel.

From: Kristine Huskey [mailto:KHuskey@law.utexas.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 4:58 PM

To: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC

Cc: Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Scott Sullivan; Kristine Huskey
Subject: Revised Habeas Visit Request

Alva,

Thank you for your patience. Please find attached my revised habeas visit request form. A couple things I'd like to

bring to your attention:

I've put down Masud Hasnain as the translator. The reason is because, as mentioned, the UT Clinic is a public
institution and has limited funding and Mr. Hasnain is currently scheduled to go to Guantanamo with Buz
Eisenberg and Jerry Cohen to meet with their clients the week of Oct 13. | have already spoken with Buz and

Jerry who willing to share Mr Hasnain with me, therefore easing the financial burden on the Clinic.

Buz and Jerry are scheduled to meet with their clients on Oct 14 and 15, therefore | revised my visit by 2 days so

that | could accommodate their schedule and make use of a translator already on the base.
I've also confirmed that there are flights available that accommodate the change in dates.

As you know, flights in and out of Guantanamo fill up very quickly and there is a penalty for changing flights. |

currently have a “hold” on the new flights but the flights will be released by tomorrow.

Please let me know as soon as you can whether you can accommodate my request. | would greatly appreciate it.

Best,

Kristine A Huskey

Clinical Professor and Director

National Security & Human Rights Clinic
University of Texas School of Law

10/6/2008
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From: Kristine Huskey
Sent:  Monday, October 06, 2008 10:44 AM
To: 'Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC'; 'Lienza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC'

Cc: Scott Sullivan; 'bmayeux@mail.utexas.edu’; 'mariofranke04@yahoo.com’;
‘peenesh@mail.utexas.edu’; 'ssivertsen@gmail.com'

Subject: Visit to GTMO Follow Up

Greetings

| hope this finds you well. | am following up on my trip request submitted August 29 and revised last week.

Please let me know if you have any indication of whether I will be able to visit my client on the dates requested, as
the flights are filling up and the visit is less than ten days away.

Thank you for your patience and assistance. If you would like to discuss by phone or need any more information, |
am available to discuss at your convenience.

Best regards,

Kristine A Huskey

Clinical Professor and Director

National Security & Human Rights Clinic
University of Texas School of Law

727 E Dean Keeton St

Austin TX 78705

tel 512 232 3657

10/6/2008



